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From: NIAA Media
To: -; NIAA Media
Subject: RE: INTERVIEW REQUEST - Sky News [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 June 2023 4:43:42 PM
Attachments: image003.png
image004.png

OFFICIAL
I’'m afraid we’ll have to politely decline your request. —as a government agency, NIAA doesn’t usually do media
interviews.

Regards

Office of the CEO Branch
National Indigenous Australians Agency

- S22 - S22

W. niaa.gov.au w. indigenous.gov.au

The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection
to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present

From: SATRIII @skynews com au>

Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 4:16 PM
To: NIAA Media <Media@niaa.gov.au>
Subject: Re: INTERVIEW REQUEST - Sky News [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi822(], thanks for getting back to us. We did contact the Minister's office. The interview with NIAA
would be with a different approach, more focused on the practical changes for Indigenous communities

across Australia. The Minister focus on the political side of it. Thanks. .
7

From: NIAA Media <Media@niaa.gov.au>
Sent: 19 June 2023 16:13

To: SATERMIIIIN @sncus com au>

Subject: RE: INTERVIEW REQUEST - Sky News [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Dear 8l

Thanks for making contact. We suggest you contact the Minister’s Office for any interview requests rather than
NIAA.

Kind regards

§22(2)" for NIAA media team

Office of the CEO Branch
National Indigenous Australians Agency
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M:522(1) E: s22(1)
W. niaa.gov.au w. indigenous.gov.au

From:S47F @skynews.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 2:08 PM

To: NIAA Media <Media@niaa.gov.au>
Subject: INTERVIEW REQUEST - Sky News

Dear Sir/Madam,
Hope this message finds you well. My name is S47F ,and | am an Interview Producer for Sky News.
| am writing as we would like to schedule an interview with NIAA spokesperson, regarding the Voice bill.

The interview will be live tomorrow morning (Tuesday June 20), for 5-6 minutes via zoom. Time to be
confirmed.

Looking forward to hearing from you, | thank you in advance.

Warm Regards,

SA7F

Sky News Interview Producer
W:_https://www.skynews.com.au

E:S47F @skynews.com.au
P:S47F

M:s47F

Get the new

FREE sky ~ Ctens

THINKING B fuerels oop
.COM.AU

3 Download now
Real news, honest views [ ]

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to
the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its
related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
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have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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Document 2

From: 322(1)

To: S47F

Cc: NIAA Media

Subject: Re: NAIDOC - Week Events

Date: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 11:46:40 AM
Attachments: im. 1.pn

Too easy S47 . Yep, Melb march will probably give you everything you need!
On Tue, Jul 4, 2023 at 11:21 AM S47F @skynews.com.au> Wrote:

That’s great, many thanksS$22( . Will pass on your Hello toS4  too! | reckon Melbourne march isright up
at our aley. n o

s47F
Executive Producer Major Political Events & Night Editor

Australian News Channel Pty Ltd

s47F s47F

5 Thomas Holt Drive, North Ryde NSW 2113

Locked Bag 918, North Sydney NSW 2059

F R E E sky Get the new

Sky News

news Australi
THINKING ~ EEER Atenhor

z Download now
Real news, honest views [ ]

From: $22(1)

Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 7.06 AM
To: S47TF

Cc: NIAA Media <M edia@niaa.gov.au>
Subject: RE: NAIDOC - Week Events

Hey S47 |

Apologies for the delay - S47F

Hereisagood place to start. See below afew, in date order, that |'ve found that have telly potential. Note
there's an event "NAIDOC splash” in Alice today from 1-3pm (central time). Given its school holidays,
organisers are expecting a solid turnout.

S47  at therisk of stating the obvious, these events are not necessarily open to media/filming. Best to
check directly with event organisers.

Let me know if you'd like to line up a 2023 National NAIDOC Award winner,
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s22(
S4ATF

Alice Springs - today 1-3pm

NAIDOC splash party.

Tennant Creek - Wed 5 July

Elders lunch

Sydney (Carriageworks) - Thur 6 July (6-10pm)
NAIDOC nights (aimed at youth). Music, poetry.."psychedelic pop"

Melbourne - on till 7 July

Shadow Rising looks amazing. I've heard good reviews.

-involv

City of Melbourne has a NAIDOC events page here.

Adelaide - Fri 7 July, 4pm & 7pm (and other dates)

Paint and sip art workshop with Mali |sabel
List of other NAIDOC eventsin Adelaide, here.

Brisbane - Fri 7 July

Musgrave Park family fun day

https://www.nai doc.org.au/get-invol ved/nai doc-week-events/musgrave-park-family-fun-day

Melbourne - Fri 7 July

Melbourne's annual NAIDOC march is happening in the middle of the day, followed by NAIDOC in the
City at Fed Sg. frm 3-6pm.

Perth - Fri 7 July

NAIDOC dinner dance

Melbourne - Sat 8 July
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VicNAIDOC ball

Joondalup WA - till 29 July

Art exhibition dedicated to this year's NAIDOC theme: For Our Elders

There are alot of eventslisted at https://www naidoc.org.au/local -events/local -naidoc-week-events.

From: S47F @skynews.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 26 June 2023 1:49 PM

To: NAIDOC <NAIDOC@niaa.gov.au>

Subject: NAIDOC Week Events

Hello!
Just touching base hoping to connect with aNAIDOC Media Rep?

Just keen to chat about some suggested events during the week that will have the biggest and best colour
that | might be able to get a Sky News reporter along to?

Thanks and Kind Regards,

S47F
Executive Producer Major Political Events & Night Editor

Australian News Channel Pty Ltd

SATF  SATF

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

party or take action in reliance of any material contained withinit. If you

have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
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return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the

message from your computer system.

s22(1)
Director Public Affairs and Media
Office of the CEO

National Indigenous Australians Agency
s22(1)

Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT
niaa.gov.au indigenous.gov.au
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